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Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection
Committee.

Sir,

This has reference to the visit of the UGC's inspection Committee to the
University on 11-12" September, 2014 and subsequent compliance submitted
by the University in respect of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC's
inspection Committee. The report of the inspection Committee along with the
compliance submitted by the University was placed before Committee of UGC
members for consideration. The Committee recommended as under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC’s inspection
Committee, Report of the AICTE’s inspection Committee, advice of
AICTE and compliance submitted by the University in respect of these
reports.

The Committee accepted the compliance submitted by the University in
respect of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection
Committee and AICTE Expert Committee.” '

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of
the UGC inspection Committee were placed before the Commission in its 536"
meeting (item No.1.02(a)(iv) held on 14" November, 2018. The Commission has
ratified the recommendations of the Committee.

Yours faithfully,
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Under Secretary



